o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i ' ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK . ' j Ag L '
STATE V3. ’ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020-

: BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER AW 2020A462030 E@E —
AKA: . Date of Offense: 01/17/2020 - I YK
Racé: White. - Sex M — Age: 60 S5.C.Code §: 44-53-370 -

.DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0185 JUL
Address: Homeless . ' 23 2071
City, State, Zip: Catawba, SC 29704 , B SENTENCE
DL# " SID# SC00247874 S RIGINAL - %IEGUQ‘ of Ap
*CDL Yes [No [J CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes {1 No [ | Peafs
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wes B CONVICTED OF or O BLEADS
TO: Possession with Intent to Distvibute Heroin 3rd or Sub. Offense (NLT 10 YEARS TO 30 YEARS &/OR $50,000)

In violation of § 44-53-370 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185 - ]
O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT £ SERIOUS a MOST SERIOUS- 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
i : p . {CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesserincluded Offense, ~  [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Reo?.’mm_.endaﬁon. ) [0 Negotiated O Recommendation by the State.
A :

/ 9_1/" 7% 101574 PROSE
Deffifel K. Portet, Assistant Solicitor SCBar#  Defendent - Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js committed to the State De[{artment of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for & determinate term of dayslmo or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provideéd that v upon the sérviceof - - - . days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condrhons of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:__ Q) & =28 ~T | ¢p,loncoa
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24—13—40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

re.p\ W [ :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vmlat:on o Se'!-.ﬁon 16-25-20 or 16-25-5§ (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' =

m
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Sos — &
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 DeL Waives Hearing = :
Total: §, plus 20% fee: s_ _ Er
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED L. -2 8._",_. T S
R O
C} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab, Or Job Corp. g G375 = =
May serve W/E beginning en B 9-’ aloes)
Recipient: Substance Abuse Cor.mselmg o “ﬁ_ L Z;f %
*Fine: _ ) s_. Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O =~ — - =X
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3%) . - $___________ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklylmonthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) s100 b HE pmis of & Beginning
§14-1-211 (A}2){DUI Surcharge) 3100 b 3  Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 b Other;_ .. "
Proviso (Public DeﬂPmbatlon)‘ $500 L) —-—
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s1s0 - 515U : :
§50-21-114 (BUL Bree_a:h Test Fes) £50 5 O Appointed PD or appointed other coumsel
§56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cletk -
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 during probation and shalf' be collected before
TOTAL 3, !Z E any other &%ﬂ ;Q
. o - medmg Judge: -
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _Davip HaMiLTON Judge Code: /ﬁ I3 L7
Court Reparter:” A‘l een YLl ey Sentence Date: — /2 =1( :

SCCA/S217 {04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CARoﬁﬁﬁRFl“D) TRUE $QAPMIE COURT OF GENERAL

| 0 W0l 23 i gSEESIONS FOR THE SIXTEENTH
COUNTY OF YORK . ICIAL CIRCUIT

SRRV RAMILTON |

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN’ %?‘ég&%‘?f”%se No. 2020GS4600733
3 2020GS4600734
) 2020GS4600735

vs. )

) VERDICT FORM

BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, ) .

) B
Defendant. ) JUL 23 o

) 21
) SCc 1t

We the Jury, by unﬁnimous consent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen
Buckner, as to the charge of possession with intent to distribution of heroin:
_ /" Guilty

Not Guilty -

If not guilty as to tﬁe charge of possession with intent to distribute heroin,
we the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, as to
the charge of simple possession of heroin:

— Guilty

Not Guilty

S i T

May 28, 2021 Foreperson
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STATE OF SOUTH CAR_oljiﬁA‘F L:13] T RUE CO Y |
ZBZI:.MH 5 mﬂ: 15 INDICTMENT

?‘Jﬁiuiiﬁ”uL TN
ELERKOr.C8 fiﬁ?
5&%? BﬁU%‘J \i?r - —:‘

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2020, the Grand:

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

The defendant, Bricé Allen Buckner, did on or about January 17, 2020, in York
County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet,
“attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, .or
possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase heroin,
a schedule I controlled substance narcotic, all in violation of Section 44-53-370, Code of
Laws South Carolina (1976, as amended)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, énd contrary to the statute in such

case-made and provided.

Ay -

DANIEL K. PORTER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00733 . . After being fully. advised as‘ to my legal

’ WITNESSES . rights, | hereby waive presentment to
, P - the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina -
. RHPD | Il .
Witnessing Officer: 0 C}l; H'r ) County of York : Defer@angt |
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS . ' |
. ' - S ‘ hereby appear in my own proper
_ : . NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2020 person and plead guilty to the within
2020/-\4620300202_" _ indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE @
Vs, . Defendant ' = §
- 'BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER - o 3
Witness: - D = S
) 2O
= ., . 4 N
L | . m &)
VERDICT L INDICTMENT FOR - ! 75
__Eaily ) , o ] , — :
B ' * POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
: ‘ — —— DISTRIBUTE HEROIN : e
S e | | SC Code: § 44-53-370

Foreperson of Petit Jury _ CDR Code: 0185
Date: 075 -pg-R2021 _ . _
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- _Qﬁ'r}im OF SOUTH CAROLINA

JAIL

COUNTY OF YORK
*  STATEVS. ,
; BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER
AKA:
Race: White Sexs M. Age: 60
. DOB: SS#:
Address: Homeless ,
City, State, Zip: Catawhba, SC 29704 :
DL#’ SID# SC00247874

*CDL Yes O No 0] CMV Yes [1 No [1 Hazmat Yes (3 No (]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Possession of Methamphetamine 3rd or Sub. Offense
In violation of § 44-53-375(A) of the S.C, Code QfLaws, bearing CDR. Code # 3016

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT LJ SERIOUS

A@% % ;15;4

DehieTK. Porter, Assistant Solicitor SCBar#

H

Defendamt

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grend Jury. -
O3 WNegotiated Sen

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020-G 073

2020-GS-46-00734 ;
AW: 2020A4620
Date of Offense: 01/1772020 c
$.C. Code §: - 44533 E 74 ".
4

CDR Code #: 3199

senTeNCE seel 23 2001

—1 JORIGINAL SCe -
D CONVICTED OF or = pmanseurt OfAPPeals

10 YEARS £/0OR $12.500)

O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545

Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, B Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is; = Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3+¢)
(def.’s initials)
3 Recommendation by the State,

Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defenaens{ committed to the X" State Department of Corrections O Connty Detention Center,
or [T under the Youthfel Offender Act not to exceed Yyears

- for a determinate term of days/months)
and/or to pay a fine of §. ; provided that uporn

service of

days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon-Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

X CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_q I| _
Pt The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

- 2? -1V gendnces

PROSE

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regist‘ri of Qhﬂd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. &3 - cr.?;

. cedit N \',lcltz CQD‘EJ . LA :,E,_ 3
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—2%1?1;6-2&5 (Bgmestic -
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2!1':?.5 2z =

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -g =EE N =3 o
O RESTITUTION: T Deferred O Def WalvesHeariog O Ordered  PTUP ____~20OE 17 .
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 - . daysfhours Publi€hpmyies Ent ent
. ' ’ . ) . mr-:‘ =+ o«
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J TS m
g R o
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp. £ "9
’ May serve W/E beginning =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) g Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_1G0 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) . S100 $ S __ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-3-2995 (DUI.Assessment) 312 $_ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5. L3 Other;
Proviso (Public DeffProbation) £500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_19
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 s_160 .
§50-21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 5 Bl Appointed PD o appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) b 5 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 115

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _ Davip HAMILTON

CourtReporter: __Jxilzz:0 Ty Tlox

SCCA217 (04/2018)

any other f¢ /
Presiding Judge: E Z: éd A__—-—-
i S

Judge Code: 07~ Wctarm
Sentence Date: 7 g‘-?%h
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN@;-RT”:;EQ TRURNCIHE COURT OF GENERAL

SESSIONS FOR THE SD(TEEN’I‘H
COUNTY OFYORK m‘ S 25 ﬁ"fﬁ‘ﬂfcm CIRCUIT .
Ty H» ha;m%u
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLmA%ﬁ.;,“‘yé gg}ﬁ No 2020GS4600733
| Y * 2020GS4600734
: ) - ' 2020GS4600735
Vs, )
: : )
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, )
_ . B
Defendant, ) :
; ' “JUL 23 201
SC Court of Appeals

We thie Jury, by unanimous consent, find the, defendant, Bruce Allen
Buckner, as to the charge of possession with intent to distribution of
metﬁamphetamine: |

Guilty

v Not Guilty

If not guilty of possession with intent to distribute heroin, we the Jury, by
unanimous con;sent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, as to the charge of
simple possession of methamphetamine:

___ Guilty

Not Guilty

May 28, 2021 F

oreperson




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
_ COUNTY OF YORK

CER lF‘EB TRHE coPY

202 JUN 25 AH,BJS INDICTMENT

: “WB HARILT! 0 “
. GLERK.OF COURT ..
YORK COUKTY SC

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2020, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath: -

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE !.«{IETHAMPHETAMINE
The defendant, Briicé Allen Buckner, did on or about Januaw 17, 2020, in York
County, South Caroliﬁa’; “manufacture, distribute, dispense, déliver, purchase, or
q;hemise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire fo mariufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or
purchase, or possess with“ the i_nteni to- distribute,‘s’;.,'dispense, deliver, or purchase
methamphetamine in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370, all in violation of

Séction 44-53-375(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and prov;ded

DANIEL K. PORTER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00734 After being fully advised as to my legal-

WITNESSES | ) o rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' ’ 3 - the Grand Jury.
. - The State of South Carolina
Witnessing Officer: O CA.’ l ‘h"é& County of York Defendant .
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2020

2020A4620300203 indictment or to
ACTION'QF GRAND JURY | ' THE STATE
i i le?mﬁ i}‘;ﬁ” | VS. | Defendant.
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER
' Witness:

R _ R INDICTMENT FOR |
= * | - ANAS POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO C.C.C. PLS. ANDG.S.
W&——  DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

e ST N N - SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
Foreperson of Petit Jury o ' CDR Code: 3200

Date: 05~ R&-ROR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Q@g Ag@m , IN TEE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK , -

STATE Vs. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS S
. BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER AIW: ) 2020A46 E S
- AKA: . Date of Offense: 11772 4
Race: White ) : Sex: M_ - ._ Age: 60 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0500(A)
DOB: SSif. ) CDR Code #: 3434

. City, State, Zip: Catawha, SC 29704 )

Address: Homeless

JUL 23 gp71

. SENTEN T .
DL# SID# SC00247874 a 1 ‘ %ﬁgurt of Appea Is
*CDL Yes OO No O CMV Yes (I No [0 Hazmat Yes ONo O € ggggmﬂl )
In disposition of the sdid indictment comes now the Defeadant who was S CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS
TO: Possession O A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Violent Offense S YEARS $2.000)
In violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the .C, Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 3434
NON-VIOLENT  [J VIQLENT O SERIOUS I MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1= or CSC w/minor 3%)

Thechargeis. [ As indicted, O Lesserincluded Offense, 03, Defendan Waives Presentment to Grand Jury., {def’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " [ Negs jated Sentonce - O Recommendation by the State.
A Sy 5

%/ % 101574 : %MZ&] ' PROSE
Danie! K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# efendant "/ Attomey for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comuitted to the 1X State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of onths/yearsor  [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years.
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § , ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Sputh Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

PY CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosemencoom:_g 11§ 2 F-21 S Jemee s
™ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abyse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l';{-35-!35g % g

_ CYeALY - ‘\Cﬁ 4 1 Ly 2 B

* Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a'vidlations %jction 16-2%3?&6-%65 ;gomesti’; .
: . % =
m

Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 1R e
: : . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T aXxPeny 45
0 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred " O Def Waives Hearing O Ordered  PTUP Pubiégg:; E:: l
Total: § plus 20% fee: - $ . days/hours @f__m s
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [J :'é-t:}r" . .‘gr-y;%:t
. m:ﬂ% T )
O Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voe. Rehisb. Or Job Cop ™+ ="
May serve W/E beginning =<
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (3
*Fine: s - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) -5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) 310D % mﬂ pmts. of §_- Begiinning
§14-1:211 (A)2XDUI Surcharge) © $100 $ g Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $ Other: f}wm@ Cefb-‘f-f){
. Proviso (Public DeffProbation) $500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§50-21-114 {BUT Breath Test Fec) $50 h) 0O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $£40/ea S Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 S during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S_iﬁj__ any other

Presiding Judge:w F:‘"—‘

" Clerk of Court/Deputy,Clerk: _Davib Hammton ' Judge Code: ""2_’7&2 | Mc ‘ 1IN N
Court Reporter: ﬁ(\\; eh i,\,-l*\;f».v" . Seatence Date; .

S —IN—~21

SCCA/217,(0422018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROERRAIF 1E0 TRUE SORY iy couRT OF GENERAL

7 2621 JU8 25 8M-8: @SSIONS FOR THE SIXTEENTH
COUNTY OF YORK - IUD_ICIAL C]RCUIT
Eﬁaﬂﬂ‘i“fg’liuﬁﬁ :
CLERH-@RIE0URT ~..:-
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLM Eﬁﬁ}iT‘f.Biﬂase No. 2020GS4600733

ST 2020684600734
' 2020G84600735
V3.
| - VERDICT FORM
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, .

-Defendant. -

S’ g’ vwvvuv_\../

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen

Buckner, as to the charge of unlawful possession of a firearm:

v~ Guilty
Not Guilty
JUL 23 0N
' §C Court of Appeals
May 28, 2021 ’

Foreperson
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”ST-ATE OF SOUTH CAROLII\QER'!lF IE0 TRUE COPY

COUNTY OF YORK 21-JUN 25 AW, aﬂs "‘"D_lf;TMENT

K5 “a BAHIT l’}‘hi
CLERK gk CﬂBRT .
YORK COURTY, 5C -

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on November 12 2020, the Grand

Jurors of York County present-upon th_eir oath:

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
OFFENSE _ |

-."‘"\

The defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner did on or about January 17, 2020, in York

ﬂh

County South Carolma wrllfully and unlawfully have in h|s possession a firearm and/or

- ammunition. Said Defendant has been convicted of a felony which is classified as a

“violent crime, as defined by South Carolina Code Section 16-1-60. All in violation of 16-

23-0500(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peaoe and dlgnrty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

DANIEL K. PORTER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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. ' DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00735 - After being fully advised as to my legal..
WITNESSES : rights, | hereby waive presentment to

i o : the Grand Jury. -
The State of South Carolina :
_____RHPD . u rolir _
' Witnessing Officer: (9 h; [free. County of York | Defendant
S e : = ===

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | __ | ,
hereby appear in my own proper.

Co NQQEM'B-ER 12, TERM 2020 person and plead guilty to the-within
2020A4620300204 indictment or to -
ACTION OF serqwo JURY THE STATE -
| ™
*a fn’t" . ' VS, : Defendant _ a
' o~
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER = §
" Witness: oo N
U - =3
=2 o
. ~ < I &
) 3!
sy VERPIC r INDICTMENT FOR | pﬂ >
5 ‘  POSSESSION OF A FIREARMBY A CC.C. PLS. AND G.5
, — PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
. - : OFFENSE
ﬂ&%

-Foreperson of Pefit Jury SC Code: § 16-23-0500(A)
Dale: 5 - pg-RoR . . CDR Code: 3434




